Denise Spinks

From: Denise Spinks

Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2017 3:23 PM

To: FIELDS Anna

Subject: FW: Alert — Draft RTI application decision for the Office of the Minister for Energy,

Biofuels and Water Supply — 16-212 — Applicant: Office of the Leader of the
Opposition - Due date: 23 January 2017 .

Attachments: r_16-212 File A Release.pdf
Importance: k High
Hi Anna

Thank you for sending the attached.
As flagged, | have been reminded by my adviser that the email at p.27 includes reference “Panel recommends

against legislating.....”
That Panel referred to is the Renewable Energy Taskforce established to prapose credible pathways to achieving our
targets.
The Panel’s report and recommendations is currently being considered by Cabinet to form a Government position.
Therefore the release of the comment relates to that process.
Call if you need further information.
Thanks
Denise

Denise Spinks

Chief of Staff .

Office of the Minister for Main Roaas, Road Safety and Ports
Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Watet Supply

=

% 0737197300 M |
gg\fgr':lsmae“n 1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 City East QLP4002

From: FIELDS Anna [mailto:Anna.Fields@ehp.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2017 11:54 AN/

To: Denise Spinks <Denise.Spinks@niinisterial.gld.gov.au>
Cc: DAVIS Ken <Ken.Davis@ehp.gld.gov.au>; LAWRENCE Shane <Shane.Lawrence @ehp.qld.gov.au>; BURNS Ben
<Ben.Burns@ehp.qld.gov.au>; HALING Narelle <Narelle.Haling@ehp.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Alert — Draft RTI appiication decision for the Office of the Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water Supply —
16-212 — Applicant: Office of the Leader of the Opposition — Due date: 23 January 2017

Importance: High

Good morning

You may recail-a/Right to Information application was recently received in the Office of the Minister for Energy,
Biofuels and Water Supply from the Office of the Leader of the Opposition seeking access to:

All emails between the Minister's Office and mangocubeb@yahoo.co.uk

Time period / date range for request: 1 January 2016 to 30 November 2016
This application will be completed on Monday 23 January 2017.

The purpose of this email is to notify you of my draft access decision and to provide an opportunity to view the
documents (see attached). The decision letter can be provided upon request.
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My colleague, Narelle Haling A/Principal Right to Information Officer, will send you a final email on Monday to notify
you of the decision being completed. A final copy of the subject documents and signed decision letter will also be
provided at this stage.

If you require further information about this RTI application, please do not hesitate to contact me on 3330 6267.
Kind regards

Anna

Anna Fields
Principal Right to Information Officer
Right to Information Services | Corporate

P 0733306267 FO0730330930

Level 3, 400 George St, Brisbane QLD 4000
Queensland  GPO Box 2454, Brisbane QLD 4001
Government E anna.fields@ehp.qld.gov.au

Please note: | work part time Monday, Wednesday and Thursday each week

Servicing the Departments of Agriculture and Fisheries | Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and the
Commonwealth Games | Natural Resources and Mines | Energy and Water Supply | Environment and Heritage
Protection | National Parks, Sport and Racing

The information in this email together with any attachments is dintended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged waterial. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distributien and/or publication of this email message is prohibited,
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete
this message and any copies of this message from your/computer and/or your computer system network.
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Denise Spinks

From: Denise Spinks

Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2017 3:24 PM

To: Tam van Alphen

Cc: Mark Bailey; Zoe Russell; Amy Hunter ;

Subject: RE: Alert — Draft RTI application decision for the Office of the Minister for Energy,

Biofuels and Water Supply — 16-212 — Applicant: Office of the Leader of the
Opposition — Due date: 23 January 2017

Good point — discussing with them now

Denise Spinks

Chief of Staff

Office of the Minister for Main Roads, Road Safety and Ports
Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water Supply

Loy P0737197300
8(‘)'\‘/’;’;15”13:” ¢ 1 William Street Brishane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

From: Tam van Alphen

Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2017 3:00 PM

To: Denise Spinks <Denise.Spinks@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Mark Bailey <Mark.Bailey@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Zoe Russel! <Zoe.Russell@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Amy

Hunter <Amy.Hunter@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Alert — Draft RTI application decision for the Office of the Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water

Supply — 16-212 — Applicant: Office of the Leader of the Oppasition — Due date: 23 January 2017

Hi - page 27/35, my email which refers to RETpanel to Zoe (printed by Zoe). That is predominately cabinet.
in confidence and should be removed on that basis.
T

Sent from my iPhone

On 19 Jan 2017, at 3:03-PM, Denise Spinks <Denise.Spinks@ministerial.gld.gov.au> W_iote:

The attached is due to go out on Monday.
Fyi,

Denise

<image004.png>Denise Spinks

Chief of Staff’
Office of the Minister for Main Roads, Road Safety and Ports

Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water Supply

P 0737197300
1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002
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From: FIELDS Anna [mailto:Anna.Fields@ehp.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2017 11:54 AM

To: Denise Spinks <Denise.Spinks@ministerial.ald.gov.au>

Cc: DAVIS Ken <Ken.Davis@ehp.gld.gov.au>; LAWRENCE Shane <Shane.Lawrence @ehp.gld.gov.au>;
BURNS Ben <Ben.Burns@ehp.gld.gov.au>; HALING Narelle <Narelle.Haling@ehp.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Alert — Draft RTI application decision for the Office of the Minister for Energy, Biofuels and
Water Supply — 16-212 — Applicant: Office of the Leader of the Opposition — Due date: 23 January
2017

Importance: High

Good morning

You may recall a Right to Information application was recently received in the Office of the Minister
for Energy, Biofuels and Water Supply from the Office of the Leader of the Oppositicn seeking access
to: -

All emails between the Minister's Office and mangocubeb@yahoo.co.uk

Time period / date range for request: 1 January 2016 to 30 November 2016
This application will be completed on Monday 23 January 2017.

The purpose of this email is to notify you of my draft access decision and to provide an opportunity to
view the documents (see attached). The decision letter can be provided upon request.

My colleague, Narelle Haling A/Principal Right to Information Officer, will send you a final email on
Monday to notify you of the decision being completed. A final copy of the subject documents and
signed decision letter will also be provided at this stage:

If you require further information about this RTI applicaticn, please do not hesitate to contact me on
3330 6267.

Kind regards

Anna

<image005.png>Anna Fields
Principal-Right to Information Officer
Right to Information Services | Carporate

P 07 33306267 F07 36330930
Level 3, 400 George St, Brisbhana QLD 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brishane QL4001

E anpa.fields@ehp.gldgoyv.au
Please note: | work part time Monday, Wednesday and Thursday each week
Servicing the Departimants of Agriculture and Fisheries | Tourism, Major Events, Small Business

and the Commenwealth Games | Natural Resources and Mines | Energy and Water Supply |
Environmeént and Heritage Protection | National Parks, Sport and Racing

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is
no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message
is prohibited, unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.
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If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as
possible and delete this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/ox your
computer system network.

<r 16-212 File A Release.pdf>
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Denise Spinks

From: FIELDS Anna <Anna.Fields@ehp.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2017 3:31 PM

To: Denise Spinks :

Subject: RE: Alert — Draft RTI application decision for the Office of the Minister for Energy,

Biofuels and Water Supply — 16-212 — Applicant: Office of the Leader of the
Opposition — Due date: 23 January 2017

Thanks Denise — that’s great. | will email through amended documents for you.

Kind regards

Anna

Anna Fields .
Principal Right to Information Officer
Right to Information Services | Corporate

P 07 3330 6267 F07 30330930

Level 3, 400 George St, Brisbane QLD 4000
Queensland GPO Box 2454, Brisbane QLD 4001
Government E anna.fields@ehp.ald.gov.au

Please note: | work part time Monday, Wednesday and Thursday each week

Servicing the Departments of Agriculture and Fisheries | Tourism, Major Evénts, Small Business and the
Commonwealth Games | Natural Resources and Mines | Energy and Water Supply | Environment and Heritage
Protection | National Parks, Sport and Racing’

From: Denise Spinks [mailto:Denise.Spinks@ministerial.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2017 3:23 PM

To: FIELDS Anna <Anna.Fields@ehp.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Alert — Draft RTI application decjsion for the Office of the Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water
Supply — 16-212 — Applicant: Office of the Leader of the Opposition — Due date: 23 January 2017

Importance: High

Hi Anna
Thank you for sending the attached:
As flagged, | have been remindead by my adviser that the email at p.27 includes reference “Panel recommends

against legislating.....”
That Panel referred tois the Renewable Energy Taskforce established to propose credible pathways to achieving our

targets.
The Panel’s repert and recommendations is currently being considered by Cabinet to form a Government position.

Therefore the release of the comment relates to that process.
Call if you need further information.

Thanks

Denise
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‘Denise Spinks

Chief of Staff

Office of the Minister for Main Roads, Road Safety and Ports
Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water Supply

P 07 37197300

1 William Street Brishane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

Queensland
Government

From: FIELDS Anna [mailto:Anna.Fields@ehp.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2017 11:54 AM

To: Denise Spinks <Denise.Spinks@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: DAVIS Ken <Ken.Davis@ehp.qgld.gov.au>; LAWRENCE Shane <Shane.Lawrence@ehp.gld.goy.au>; BURNS Ben
<Ben.Burns@ehp.gld.gov.au>; HALING Narelle <Narelle.Haling@ehp.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Alert — Draft RTI application decision for the Office of the Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water Supply —
16-212 — Applicant: Office of the Leader of the Opposition — Due date: 23 January 2017

Importance: High

Good morning

You may recall a Right to Information application was recently received in {tie Office of the Minister for Energy,
Biofuels and Water Supply from the Office of the Leader of the Opposition’ seeking access to:

All emails between the Minister's Office and mangocubeb@yahon.co: ik
Time period / date range for request: 1 January 2016 to 30 November 2016
This application will be completed on Monday 23 January 2017.

The purpose of this email is to notify you of my draft access decisign and to provide an opportunity to view the
documents (see attached). The decision letter can be provided upon request.

My colleague, Narelle Haling A/Principal Right to Inforration Officer, will send you a final email on Monday to notify
you of the decision being completed. A final copy of the subject documents and signed decision letter will also be
provided at this stage.

If you require further information about this RT! appiication, please do not hesitate to contact me on 3330 6267.
Kind regards

Anna

i;@ Anna Fields
S Principal Right te'Information Officer

Right to Inforinatioir Services | Corporate

P 07 33306267 F07 3033 0930

o e\ Level 3, 400 George St, Brisbane QLD 4000
Queensland GPO Box 2454, Brishane QLD 4001
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
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The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited,
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error} you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete
this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the seuder as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or taice any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Denise Spinks

From: ' Denise Spinks

Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2017 4:09 PM

To: . Mark Bailey; Zoe Russell; Amy Hunter; Tam van Alphen

Subject: . FW: Alert — Draft RTI application decision for the Office of the Minister for Energy,

Biofuels and Water Supply — 16-212 — Applicant: Office of the Leader of the
Opposition — Due date: 23 January 2017

Attachments: r_16-212 File A Edit.pdf
Importance: High
fyi

Denise Spinks

Chief of Staff

Office of the Minister for Main Roads, Road Safety and Ports
Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water Supply

) X
AUDAX AT fﬂl)ELlS d p 07 3719 7300
83\?:rr:lsmaenn + 1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000 |
: PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002 : |

From: FIELDS Anna [mailto:Anna.Fields@ehp.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2017 3:53 PM

To: Denise Spinks <Denise.Spinks@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Alert - Draft RTl application decision for the Office of the Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water
Supply — 16-212 — Applicant: Office of the Leader of the Opposition — Due date: 23 January 2017

Importance: High

Hi Denise

As per my previous email, please find attached amended documents for your perusal. | have simply redacted that
one sentence on page 27 of the documeiits io protect a consideration of cabinet (the Panel’s recommendation).

Kind regards
Anna
Anna Fields

Principal Right'to Information Officer
Right to Information Services | Corporate

P G7.333C 5267 F07 3033 0930

Levei 2,400 George St, Brisbane QLD 4000
Queensland G0 Box 2454, Brisbane QLD 4001
Government € anna.fields@ehp.qld.gov.au

Please note: | work part time Monday, Wednesday and Thursday each week

Servicing the Departments of Agriculture and Fisheries | Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and the
Commonwealth Games | Natural Resources and Mines | Energy and Water Supply | Environment and Heritage
Protection | National Parks, Sport and Racing '
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From: FIELDS Anna

Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2017 3:31 PM

~ To: 'Denise Spinks' <Denise.Spinks@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Alert — Draft RTl application decision for the Office of the Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water
Supply — 16-212 — Applicant: Office of the Leader of the Opposition — Due date: 23 January 2017

Thanks Denise — that’s great. | will email through amended documents for you.
Kind regards

Anna

Anna Fields
) /¢4 Principal Right to Information Officer

Right to Information Services | Corporate

&
) P 0733306267 F 0730330930

Level 3, 400 George St, Brisbane QLD 4000
Queensland GPO Box 2454, Brishane QLD 4001
Government E anna fields@ehp.qld.gov.au

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

From: Denise Spinks [mailto:Denise.Spinks@ministerial.qli.gov.aul

Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2017 3:23 PM

To: FIELDS Anna <Anna.Fields@ehp.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Alert — Draft RTI application decision for the Office of the Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water
Supply — 16-212 — Applicant: Office of the Leader of the Opposition — Due date: 23 January 2017

Importance: High

Hi Anna

Thank you for sending the attached.

As flagged, | have been reminded by my'adviser that the email at p.27 includes reference “Panel recommends
against legislating.....”

That Panel referred to is the Renewable Energy Taskforce established to propose credible pathways to achieving our
targets.

The Panel’s report and recommendations is currently being considered by Cabinet to form a Government position.
Therefore the release of the' comment relates to that process.

Call if you need further infarmation.

Thanks

Denise

Denise Spinks

Chief of Staff

Office of the Minister for Main Roads, Road Safety and Ports
Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water Supply

[%X
Loy P0737197300 M
Queenslan 1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000

Government o, icias City East QLD 4002
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From: FIELDS Anna [mailto:Anna.Fields@ehp.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2017 11:54 AM

To: Denise Spinks <Denise.Spinks@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Cc: DAVIS Ken <Ken.Davis@ehp.gld.gov.au>; LAWRENCE Shane <Shane.Lawrence@ehp. qld gov.au>; BURNS Ben
<Ben.Burns@ehp.qld.gov.au>; HALING Narelle <Narelle.Haling@ehp.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Alert — Draft RTl application decision for the Office of the Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water Supply -
16-212 — Applicant: Office of the Leader of the Opposition — Due date: 23 January 2017

Importance: High

Good morning

You may recall a Right to Information application was recently received in the Office of the Minister for Energy,
Biofuels and Water Supply from the Office of the Leader of the Opposition seeking access {o:

All emails between the Minister's Office and mangocube6@yahoo.co.uk

Time period / date range for request: 1 January 2016 to 30 November 2016
This application will be completed on Monday 23 January 2017.

The purpose of this email is to notify you of my draft access decision and'to provide an opportunity to view the
documents (see attached). The decision letter can be provided upon request.

My colleague, Narelle Haling A/Principal Right to Information Officer, will send you a final email on Monday to notify
you of the decision being completed. A final copy of the subject dogwnents and signed decision letter will also be
provided at this stage.

If you require further information about this RTI application, please do not hesitate to contact me on 3330 6267.

Kind regards

Anna.

Anna Fields
b Principal Right to Information Officer

Right to Information Services | Corporate

P 07 3330 6267 F 073033930

Level 3, 400 George St, Brishane-GLD 4000
Queenstand GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q> 4001
Government E anna.fields@ehp.qld.goviau

Please note: | work part time Monday, Wednesday and Thursday each week

Servicing the Departments of Agriculture and Fisheries | Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and the
Commonwealth Games | (Natural Resources and Mines | Energy and Water Supply | Environment and Heritage
Protection | Nationai Parks, Sport and Racing

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no walver of any
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
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‘This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government, '

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Denise Spinks

From: Denise Spinks

Sent: Thursday, 19-January 2017 4:09 PM

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

Thanks Anna

Denise Spinks

Chief of Staff

Office of the Minister for Main Roads, Road Safety and Ports
Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water Supply

Qu tand P 073719 7300
GO\?:I!;]Smaennt 1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000 |
PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002 !

From: FIELDS Anna [mailto:Anna.Fields@ehp.qld.gov.au] (
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
one sentence on page 27 of the documents to protect a consideration of cabinet (the Panel’s recommendation).

Kind regards

Anna
Anna Fields
/¢%  Princinal Righito Information Officer ‘
) Righi ta_ infarmation Services | Corporate 3
@ %), P 07 33305267 F 0730330930 |
2 NE - Level 3,400 George St, Brisbane QLD 4000 |

Queensland GPO Box 2454, Brisbane QLD 4001 |
Government - Eannafields@ehp.gld.gov.au ' |

Please note: | work part time Monday, Wednesday and Thursday each week A |

Servicing the Departments of Agriculture-and Fisheries | Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and the |
Commonwealth Games | Natural Resources and Mines | Energy and Water Supply | Environment and Heritage |
Protection | National Parks, Sport and Racing

1 |
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From: FIELDS Anna

Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2017 3:31 PM

To: 'Denise Spinks' <Denise.Spinks@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Alert — Draft RT! application decision for the Office of the Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water
Supply — 16-212 — Applicant: Office of the Leader of the Opposition — Due date: 23 January 2017

Thanks Denise — that’s great. | will email through amended documents for you.

Kind regards

Anna
Anna Fields
4 Principal Right to Information Officer
& Right to Information Services | Corporate
P 07 33306267 FO07 30330930
T Level 3, 400 George St, Brisbane QLD 4000

Queensland GPO Box 2454, Brishane QLD 4001
Government E anna.fields@ehp.qgld.gov.au

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

From: Denise Spinks [mailto:Denise.Spinks@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2017 3:23 PM

To: FIELDS Anna <Anna.Fields@ehp.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Alert — Draft RTl application decision for the Office of the Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water
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

That Panel referred to is the Renewabie Energy Taskforce established to propose credible pathways to achieving our
targets.

The Panel’s report and recommendations is currently being considered by Cabinet to form a Government position.
Therefore the release of the Zominent relates to that process.

Call if you need further information.

Thanks

Denise

Denise Spinks

Chief of Staff

Office of the Minister for Main Roads, Road Safety and Ports
Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water Supply

ONR
AUDAX AT FIDELLS P 07 3719 7300

gg\?:&sngaenn(: 1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000
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

Cc: DAVIS Ken <Ken.Davis@ehp.gld.gov.au>; LAWRENCE Shane <Shane.Lawrence@ehp.qld.gov.au>; BURNS Ben
<Ben.Burns@ehp.qld.gov.au>; HALING Narelle <Narelle.Haling@ehp.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: Alert — Draft RT| application decision for the Office of the Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water Supply -
16-212 — Applicant: Office of the Leader of the Opposition ~ Due date: 23 January 2017

Importance: High '

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

The purpose of this email is to notify you of my draft access decision and‘to provide an opportunity to view the
documents (see attached). The decision letter can be provided upon request:

My colleague, Narelle Haling A/Principal Right to Information Officer, wili send you a final email on Monday to notify
you of the decision being completed. A final copy of the subject docuirents and signed decision letter will also be
provided at this stage.

If you require further information about this RTI application, please do not hesitate to contact me on 3330 6267.

Kind regards

Anna

Anna Fields
p Principal Right to Information Ofticer
369

Right to Information Services | Corporate

P 07 33306267 F (0730330330

Level 3, 400 George St, Brisbana (LD 4000
Queensland GPO Box 2454, Brisbane QLD 4001
Government E anna.fields@ehp.ald gov.au

Please note: | work part time Monday, Wednesday and Thursday each week

Servicing the Departments of Agiiculture and Fisheries | Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and the
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

Sent: Monday, 23 January 2017 10:09 AM

To: Mark Bailey; Zoe Russell; Amy Hunter

Subject: FW: Alert — Completed RTI application for the Office of the Minister for Energy,

Biofuels and Water Supply — 16-212 — Applicant: Office of the Leader of the
Opposition — Due date: 23 January 2017
Attachments: 16-212 Decision Letter 230117.pdf; r_16-212 File A Edit.pdf

Fyi the letter goes via email today.
The attachment with the docs will be posted to them today.
Denise

From: HALING Narelle [mailto:Narelle.Haling@ehp.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 23 January 2017 10:02 AM

To: Denise Spinks <Denise.Spinks@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: DAVIS Ken <Ken.Davis@ehp.gld.gov.au>; LAWRENCE Shane <Shane.tawrence@ehp.qld.gov.au>; BURNS Ben
<Ben.Burns@ehp.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Alert — Completed RTI application for the Office of the Minister fer Energy, Biofuels and Water Supply — 16-
212 — Applicant: Office of the Leader of the Opposition — Due date: 23 January 2017

Please note the alert below sent on behalf of Anna Fields:

Kind regards
Narelle

Narelle Haling
A/Principal Right to Information Officer
Right to Information Services | Corporate

P 0733305126 F0730330930

Level 3, 400 George St, Bricbane QLD 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane QL. 4001

E parelle.haling@ehp.ald.gov.au

Queensland
Government

Servicing the Departments of Agriculitre and Fisheries | Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and the
Commonwealth Games | Natural Resources and Mines | Energy and Water Supply | Environment and Heritage
Protection | National Parks, Sporit and Racing

Good morning

You may recall a Right to information application was recently received in the Office of the Minister for Energy,
Biofuels and Water Supply from the Office of the Leader of the Opposition seeking access to:

All emails between the Minister's Office and mangocube6@yahoo.co.uk

Time petiod / date range for request: 1 January 2016 to 30 November 2016
This application has now been completed and will be issued in today’s mail.

The purpose of this email is to notify you of my completed access decision. Please find attached a copy of the subject
documents and decision letter.

If you require further information about this RTI application, please do not hesitate to contact myself on the number
below or Anna Fields on 3330 6267.
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

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended onxly for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confidential and/dr privileged material. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/oi publication of this email message is prohibited,
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are askea to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete
this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system netwoxk.
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Denise Spinks

From; HALING Narelle <Narelle.Haling@ehp.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 23 January 2017 4:54 PM
To: Denise Spinks

Subject: RTI 16-212 documents provided
Importance: High

Good afternoon Denise

| note that the alert in relation to this decision advised that the decision would be rnade today and the documents
posted. The documents have been provided today by email (as well as posted).

Kind regards
Narelle

Narelle Haling
A/Principal Right to Information Officer
Right to Information Services | Corporate

P 0733305126 F07 30330930

Level 3, 400 George St, Brisbane QLD 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane QLD 4001

E narelle.haling@ehp.qgld.gov.ay

Queensland
Government

Servicing the Departments of Agriculture and Fisheries | Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and the
Commonwealth Games | Natural Resources andWines | Energy and Water Supply | Environment and Heritage
Protection | National Parks, Sport and Racing

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no wailver of any
confidentiality/privilege by| vour inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosuie;) modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited,
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete
this message and any COpies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.
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Denise Spinks

From: Denise Spinks

Sent: Monday, 23 January 2017 10:05 AM
To: Zoe Russell; Mark Bailey

Subject: out of office

Suggested words for ‘autoreply’ for private email account

Thank you for your email.
Please note this is a private address, so if your email relates to my Ministerial responsibilities for Main Roads,

Road Safety, Ports, Energy, Biofuels and Water Supply, it should be redirected
to mainroads@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Denise Spinks

Chief of Staff
Office of the Minister for Main Roads, Road Safety arnid Ports

18 F—?. Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water Supply

Q land P 073719 7300 IV1
ueenstan 1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000

Government ;50 15185 City East QLD 4002

1
RTIP183.pdf - Page Number: 20 of 20



